OFFICER'S SPECIAL REPORT
LAWRENCE POLICE DEPARTMENT

TO:  Chief Olin FROM:  Phillips
Lt. Brunt % SUBJECT:  Traffic Hazard
Sgt. Warren 2. DATE:  Thursday, April 01, 2004

Traffic Safety Commission

I was on regular patrol on 04 01 2004. | was westbound on 15" Street at
Kentucky Street and was attempting to turn right onto Kentucky Street at the “T"
intersection. | was unable to see oncoming traffic on Kentucky Street due to
vehicles parked along the east curb of Kentucky Streat and south of 15" Street.
| checked with the Signs and Signals Department to see if a “NO PARKING
RHERE TO CORNER" sign had been legislated for the north end of Kentucky
Street on the east side of the street. | was told that no sign had been approved
for that area.

| feel that the intersection is unnecessarily dangerous as it is currently
legislated. | also believe that placing a “NO PARKING HERE TO CORNER?” sign
some distance south of the intersection would alleviate the problem,

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Respectiully submitted,
Ofticer J. Phillips 7706

Ofecr G Phottyd 7706

This report is for Police Business ONLY - NOT for investigative use.




Vehicle A

1510

! .
T I T il - . ~
& | S SRR, . , —
m ’
- 1
- M nl
2 \
‘ \
i i
o 1
a o™
2 5 5 g
- e N
o

i
i
A

o o e i i e

N e,
! "
| Ve,
~..
-l.l.-
-
g &
- 2 [
2

1 Vehicle B




